



# PTO Meeting Agenda

Monday, September 9th, 2024 6:00 pm  
Virtual Teams Meeting

## Welcome & Introductions

Ashley Seymour

Meeting began at 6:10PM, started by Ashley


## Principal/Vice Principal Update

Dr. Susan Gann-Carroll & Mrs. Gadsden

Dr. GC said hello. Ms. G said thank you & welcome. Glad to see everyone.

## Bylaws & Standing Rules update

Ashley Seymour

 Lansdowne PTO Bylaws 2024-2025


**{Call to vote, need second}**

Ashley D. call to vote to keep in effect, Dr. GC seconded it.

## Committee & Event Updates

Carpool

Ashley Seymour

 carpool map.pdf

PTO will have volunteers to help in afternoons.

Fall Festival

Ashley Seymour

[Volunteer Sign Up Genius](#)

 FF 2024

Teachers can send these out to parent communication

Fall Fundraiser

Ashley Seymour

[Club's Choice Fundraising](#)

Can we use these funds towards decals on the walls/etc. Finding items to display in the school that distinguish us as an IB World School. Narrow down what areas we can add to & cost. Ms. Linebarrier asked about incentives for kids. Emilee McGee said she can help with these/maybe get donated.

Room Parents/PTO Teacher Liaison

Faith Atwood

Faith spoke to a lot of teachers about the change with RP, all grade levels will have coordinator, KF has 1st, 4th, & 5th. FA has K, 2nd, & 3rd. Winter parties will be coordinated by each grade level & the two co-chairs will help each grade simplify. Feedback is welcome! How can we communicate as a whole grade. RP needs a way to reach parents in each class.

Mother/Son Event

Kelly Ivey

November 16th this year. Bowlero (Brianna) will be hosting us again this year.

Set menu, ticket price, game card, and shoes again.

*Restaurant Spirit Nights*

Need Volunteer to put out signs monthly, Ashley D. is going to help.

Snack the Staff (Sept. 25th)

Ashley Seymour, Erin & Kelly I can help.

*Spirit Wear*

**Need Volunteer at events!**

Consignment

Emilie McGee

Looking to have items that can be donated/sold online (%) goes back to the school, larger scale in person in the summer

Spirit Rock

Ashley Seymour

[Sign Up to paint!](#)

This is open & costs \$10 to reserve the rock. You can start painting the day before you book @ 5pm!

Let Me Run

Nikki Prenoveau

[Let Me Run Charlotte - Fall 2024 Season Registration | Pinwheel](#)

Looking for coaches! Sign up will happen next week!

SIT Ballot & Voting Instructions

Linda Rhyne

[Lansdowne Elementary School SIT Ballot 2024-2025 \(google.com\)](#)

Parents, we often discuss the data we use to determine progress towards these measures throughout the year on our School Improvement Team. If this interests you, consider joining some of our meetings this year. Being on the committee is not required for attendance! Our next meeting is 9/16 at 8:00AM in person. We are now a B school! YAY! It takes a village to get us there! Everyone is welcome


## Questions/Discussion


All

Ms. Danielle H asked about transportation issues - Ms. G spoke about issues because our kiddos are coming from 5 different areas of Charlotte, so buses are unfortunately late. Since we are a magnet & late school, buses have the potential to be late. She is working with CMS & getting insight into working out these challenges. Make sure you have the Here Comes the Bus app.

Meeting officially ended at 7:02PM

## Important Documents

 PTO Board Roles and Responsibilities

 PTO 2024-25 Event Descriptions.docx

## Important Links

[Lansdowne IB World SchoolPTO - Home \(lansdownepto.org\)](#)

[CMS Volunteer Registration Login \(cmsvolunteers.com\)](#)

## Upcoming Dates

9/16 SIT Meeting (*in person*) 8:00-8:40AM

9/25 Early Release, snack the Staff (need volunteers)

9/26 Restaurant Spirit Night (City BBQ)

10/2 Custodian Day

**10/3 & 10/4 - Teacher Workdays - NO SCHOOL**

10/30 - Early Release Day 1:15PM, *Snack the Staff*

11/1 - End of 1st Quarter

**11/4 & 11/5 - Teacher Workdays - NO SCHOOL**

10/10 - Hungry Howie's Spirit Night

10/14 - PTO Meeting - 6:00PM (Media Center)

10/19 - Fall Festival 1-4PM

10/21 - SIT Meeting (*virtual*) 6-7PM

10/24 - Principal's Chat 8:00-8:40AM